VIA EMAIL

CIVIL = AGRICULTURAL = ENVIRONMENTAL

Monitoring
Dissolved oxygen (DO) will be monitored weekly during the month of June as requested by GA EPD. A

total of 12 DO measurements will be performed.
All sampling, analyses, and monitoring will be performed in accordance with GA EPD requirements.

Fees
LEA proposes to provide the above described services for a lump sum fee of $45,120.

We appreciate this opportunity. Please call me at 229.253.0900 should you have questions or require
additional information.

Sincerely,

Jeffry S. Lovell. PE

President
Contract Amount: See Above
Agreed to and executed this day of , 2020.

*Owner Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

*Owners signature above acknowledges attached terms and conditions.
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